Attachment A

One (1) Justin Boots advertisement, date unknown, donated by the Benton County Historical
Society in Oregon.

The Nocona Boots Company was founded in 1925 by Enid Justin, after her brothers moved the
family’s Justin Boots business to Fort Worth. The businesses eventually merged again in 1981
under the Justin Boots parent company. This Nocona Boots advertisement is a piece of that
story and shows popular advertising and illustration methods of the time.

Two (2) Westbrook Hotel postcards, circa 1910, donated by Marilyn Simpson from Oregon.

The Westbrook Hotel stood on the Fort Worth block between Main, Houston, 3rd, and 4th
Streets from 1910 to 1978. In its early years, the Westbrook was a popular hotel for celebrities,
politicians, and businessmen visiting Fort Worth. These postcards show views of the hotel during
its peak. The postcard with interior photos seems to be very rare and shows dining areas in the
hotel.

One (1) book and four pieces of ephemera regarding Thistle Hill, donated by Stuart L.
Rosenberg from Fort Worth.

The Thistle Hill house, located at 1509 Pennsylvania Ave, was built in 1903 and is a prime
example of the cattle baron constructions at the turn of the century. The house is a crafted
building which has become a tourist attraction since it was leased for preservation in 1976. The
book and items of ephemera about this house help to share the history of the house as well as
document community efforts being undertaken in the modern times.

One (1) Colt Coral Arlington High School yearbook, 1972, donated by the Virginia Beach

Public Library in Florida.

The Colt Coral yearbook from 1972 shares the local history from Arlington High School in Tarrant
County.

Various materials including photographs, correspondence, documents, and artifacts
regarding Judge B. Glen Whitley’s time as Tarrant County Judge, donated by Judge B. Glen
Whitley.

Judge B. Glen Whitley is one of the longest serving Tarrant County Judges. His time in office has
had a great impact on Tarrant County, and materials representing his tenure are important for
the TC Archives to take in to preserve that history.

Various materials related to aviation, Arlington Heights, Stripling High, Camp Bowie, and Old
Fort Worth including photographs and documents, donated by Dave Pearson from Fort
Worth.

The varied materials donated by Dave Pearson represent various aspects of Tarrant County
history as well as various geographical areas within the county. Old Fort Worth, Camp Bowie,
and aviation history are popular topics of research for patrons of the TC Archives, and the
additional materials on these topics will provide a more well-rounded selection of materials
representing that history.



Four (4) folders of documents and one book related to the Tarrant County (TC) Criminal
District Attorney’s office and Tim Curry, donated by Criminal District Attorney Sharen Wilson
to be added to the existing Sharen Wilson Collection.

Materials donated by Criminal District Attorney Sharen Wilson provide insight into the history of
the TC Criminal District Attorney’s office. Materials include campaign ephemera from Tim Curry,
the longest serving Criminal District Attorney in the County’s history, as well as department
records related to cases, newspaper clippings describing happenings in the department
throughout the 1980s, and a book and photographs representing the centennial celebration of
the department.

Two (2) research papers related to Euless history, donated by author Weldon Cannon to be
added to the existing Weldon Cannon Collection.

Weldon Cannon is a historian with a focus on his hometown of Euless, and he has written
dozens of papers on various aspects of Euless history and culture. The two (2) papers he has
donated for addition to his collection are the first of many to be included in the TC Archives,
which will increase representation of the city within the archive as well as give a home to this
original research.

One (1) binder of materials related to Fort Worth churches including photographs and
documents, donated by Julian Gornto from Fort Worth.

Church buildings, communities, and histories are a major topic of interest for patrons of the TC
Archives. This donation of materials relates to the Southside Fort Worth Advent Christian
Church, the Pleasant Hill Advent Christian Church of Grapevine, and the Texas Advent Christian
Conference. These photographs and documents share the local history of these institutions as
well as the larger community of Advent Christian Churches in Texas.



